OFFICE OF THE BAR COUNSEL
BOARD OF BAR OVERSEERS OF THE SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT
99 High Street
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(617) 728-8750
Fax: (617) 482-2992
www.inass,gov/obcbbo
CONSTANCE V. VECCHIONE
BAR COUNSEL

August 19, 2014

Mark E. Pelosky. Esq.

The Law Offices of Mark E. Pelosky, P.C.
110 Florence Street, Unit #206 )
Malden, MA 02148

RE: BBO File No. B2-06-0222 (George J. Nader, Esq.)
Dear Attorney Pelosky:

Thank you for your letter of August 12, 2014. The file you referenced was closed in
November 2006.

As best I understand it, you are alleging that GE Corporation may not have been paid
the $983.95 as set forth in the final account filed by Attorney George Nader in June 2004.

As a preliminary matter, the complaint is stale within the meaning of our rules. Bank
records would not be available to document whether a disbursement was made or hot.
Attorney Nader may still have a file, and we will ask, but it is beyond the mandatory time
period for keeping such financial records or the file. The letter from the Inspector
General is not dispositive. [ also note the letter was written in September 2012 and it is
now almost two years later.

As indicated, I will write to Attorney Nader to ask if he has any record that
documents the disbursement to GE Corporation as set forth in the final account.

Very truly yours,

Bruce T. Ei§gnhut

Assistant Bar Counsel
BTE/ag
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September 8, 2014

Bruce T. Eisenhut, Esq.
Office of the Bar Counsel
99 High Street

Baston, MA 02110

Re:  BBO File No. B2-06-(9)222 (Frank P. Karkota)
Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

After diligent search, I was unable to locate iy file for the Chapter 11 case of Compol,
Inc., Case No. 03-10920-MWYV. Accordingly, I do not have a copy of the check representing a
d1v1dend distribution of $983.95, which I made to GE Corporatlon as disbursing agent under the
debtor’s confirmed Chapter 11 plan of reorganization.

In a Chapter 11 case, dlstnbutlon is typically made to a.ll CI‘Cd.ItOIS who have ﬁled proofs

Karkota and filed with the bankruptcy court), and that is why I made 2
$983.95 to GE Corporation back in 2004. .

" GJN/ms
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September 15, 2014

Mark E. Pelosky, Esq.

The Law Offices of Mark E. Pelosky, P.C.
110 Florence Street, Unit #206

Malden, MA 02148

RE: BBO File No. B2-06-0222 (George J. Nader, Esq.)

Dear Attorney Pelosky:

Enclosed herein, please find correspondence from George J. Nader claiming to have
made distribution. As indicated in my letter of August 19, 2014, there does not appear to
be any way to prove or disprove payment was made at this late date. Accordingly, no file

is opened at this time.
Very truly yours, /\

Bruce T. Eisenhut
Assistant Bar Counsel
BTE/ag
Enclosure




